
Page 1 of2 

- 4 - q .  
Karen Creed 

From: Lorraine Herity [Lorraine.Herity@rpsgroup.ie] 

Sent: 
To: Karen Creed 

Subject: Re: Organic Gold Waste Licence Application - Reg No. 219-1 

22 May 2006 16: 19 

Dear Karen, 

I would like to advise that we are currently working on completing the Article 12&13 request for further 
information in relation to the Waste Licence Application for Organic Gold - Reference number 21 9-1. This will 
be lodged in the coming days. I would appreciate if you could give me a call when you return to work to 
discuss this request and to ensure that we are retuning all relevant information. 

We have also noticed that the letter of correspondence that we received in relation to the above request was 
dated incorrectly and stated the 16/06/05 rather than the 27/02/06. We would therefore appreciate if you 
could resend this letter with the correct date. 

Thanks and regards, 

Lorraine 

Lorraine Herity 
B.Sc, M.Sc 
Senior Project Scientist 
RPS Consulting Engineers 
Carnegie House, 
Library Road, 
Dun Laoghaire, 
Co. Dublin 
Ireland 

Ph: +353 (0)l 2020870 
Fax: +353 (0) 1 2020707 
Email lorraine. heritv@rDsgrouD.com 
Website: www.rpsgroup.com/ireland 

A member of RPS Group PLC 
Website; www.rpsplc.co.uk 

Please consider the Environment before printing this email. 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Important Notice 

This e-mail message and any attached file is the property of the sender and is sent in confidence to 
the addressee only. The contents are not to be disclosed to anyone other than the addressee. 
Unauthorised recipients are requested to preserve this confidentiality and to advise the sender 
immediately of any error in transmission. If you experience difficulty with opening any attachments 
to this message, or with sending a reply by email, please contact the sender or IT support at 
ITIreland@rpsgroup.com 

2410 512 00 6 
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